
Meredith Reeves, Division Manager
Neighborhood Enterprise Division
Neighborhood & Human Services Department
Escambia County
221 Palafox Place, Suite 200
Pensacola, FL 32502
mareeves@myescambia.com
Phone: 850.595.0022 x 3

Transmittal Letter

RE:  New Life Estates - ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA LOCAL
GOVERNMENT AREA OF OPPORTUNITY APPLICATION FOR FUNDING

Dear Ms. Reeves,

Please find this transmittal letter in regard to New Life Estates’ Local Government Area of Opportunity
Application for RFA 2018-110, submitted on October 29, 2018. According to your email sent on
Monday, November 5, 2018, we are not resubmitting our materials previously submitted; we are
submitting the following new and supplemental information to be considered within the final scoring of
our application, and correspondingly added to the public record.

1. Community Outreach – This is added to Attachment 8: Evidence of Community Outreach
o We are including an Addendum to the application which summarizes and evidences

community feedback.  The Neighborhood Community Contact Form attached shows the
list of comments from 23 community residents. Due to Hurricane Michael these
residents were unable to appear in person to the community meeting held on October
10, 2018. Thereafter, New Life CDC was able to meet directly with residents so they
may provide any comments, questions, support, or concerns regarding the develop-
ment project. As you’ll note, the community’s response was very positive toward New
Life Estates.

These considerations should be taken into account in the scoring sheets where there is a maximum of
10 total points which we received comments on regarding these matters and only received scores of 5
on three scoring sheets and 6 on one scoring sheet.
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2. Revised Site Plan – This revised site plan replaces the site plan in Attachment 1: Preliminary
Site Plan and Elevation

o The revised site plan shows a modified legal description and site area providing for a 15
foot set back from any buildings throughout the site.  It is overlaid on a survey of the
site with the flood zone shown and clearly shows the separation between the site and
the flood zone of 15 feet. The site plan was reviewed by Mr. Holmer, Mr. Jones, and Mr.
Lemos whom agreed that it is now conforming and acceptable to be submitted to the
County appraiser’s office for an individual parcel reference number.

3. New Legal Description and Sketch – This legal sketch and legal description replaces the
previous legal sketch and legal description submitted as the last two pages of Attachment 3:
Pre-Application Development Review with written comments.  This section below is also
added to Appendix H: Ability to Proceed Narrative.

o The new legal description was done by David Glaze, A local well known and respected
Senior surveyor with Pittman Glaze Surveying company, based on the modified and
“conforming” site boundary.  The sketch which maps the legal description visually shows
that the site is not in a flood zone. Additionally, this document has a flood certification
from the surveyor which indisputably confirms that the Subject development site is not
in a flood zone and is now conforming.

This section has a maximum of 5 total points which we received comments that the development was
not conforming.  This has now been corrected and the development is now conforming.  We received
only 3 points on one review, 3.75 points from another review and 4 points from two reviewers.  The
comments on each review decreased points due to the flood zone concern.  This site now has the
complete ability to proceed support and should receive maximum points in this section.

4. Parcel Split Application – This supplement is added to the end of Attachment 3: Pre-
Application Development Review with written comments.

o We have an approval of the site boundary from Planning and Zoning on that the site
boundary is conforming. The split of site application was signed by the property’s fee
owner and submitted to Escambia County’s Appraiser’s office under the request of Mr.
Jones and Mr. Holmer such that a parcel reference number which is 19-2S-31-3401-
000-001 has been issued and a copy of the email confirmation from Escambia County’s
Property Appraiser is attached to this Transmittal Letter. The parcel split application is
also attached which is signed by Horace Jones as Director of Development Services of
Escambia County, John Clark as the owner and seller and marked as received by Susan
Smith at the county Appraiser’s office.

5. Revised Purchase Agreement – This purchase and sale agreement as amended and assigned
replaces the entire contents of Attachment 4: Executed Evidence of Site Control.



o The purchase and sale agreement was amended with the seller to accurately reflect the
final legally described boundary parcel. The new legal description is reflected in Exhibit
1 of the Amendment.

6. Revised Property Management Experience – The following is added to the end of the second
paragraph in Appendix B: Listing of affordable or workforce properties managed by property
management team in Escambia or Santa Rosa Counties.

o The three (3) multifamily housing projects in Escambia County developed by Chris Shear
were also managed upon completion of the developments. Please consider this local
management experience in the scoring section for this category as well as increasing the
weight of our experience managing properties of this type.  Our expertise in managing
affordable housing properties has brought us to many different counties in Central and
Northern areas of Florida.  Our scores were 5, 8 and 9 (twice) across the four reviewers
out of 10 maximum points and we feel that our affordable housing management
experience of thousands of multifamily units in Florida is being underweighted by one of
the scoring sheets reviewed which only gave us 5 points for this category.

7. Revised Design Compatibility – The following is added to the end of Appendix C: Design
Compatibility Narrative

o New Life Estates includes design features for safety of residents.  One example of this is
security cameras in the common areas.  This is a standard design specification we
include in all our affordable housing developments. There will also be several
management staff on the premises during business hours.

o In terms of environmental design, our submission details the environmental certification
we will achieve which is the National Green Building Standard certification and/or the
Florida Green Building Coalition to ensure we have the most efficient construction
techniques, materials and design possible.

o The development received feedback regarding design matters from the community
which is provided as an attachment to this Transmittal Letter.

These considerations should be taken into account in the scoring sheets where there is a maximum of
15 total points which we received comments on regarding these matters and only received scores of 11
on one scoring sheet, 12 on two scoring sheets and 13 on one scoring sheet.  These deficiencies noted
have all been addressed.  We appreciate your consideration.





Addendum to Application
For a Local Government Contribution Supporting the Development of

9% Tax Credit Affordable Housing (RFA 2018 – 110)

SUMMARY AND EVIDENCE OF COMMUNITY FEEDBACK

Submitted to Escambia County on Behalf of New Life Estates
By New Life CDC, Inc.

November 13, 2018

As follow up to its community meeting held on October 10, 2018, New Life CDC, Inc. carried
out door-to-door visits to neighbors living within a radius of 2,500 sf of the property
designated for the development of New Life Estates, from November 5 – 12, 2018. The
purpose was to directly introduce New Life Estates to persons living in the vicinity of the
subject property, and to ask for their questions and feedback, both positive and negative.

Dr. Darrak Scurles personally spoke to 23 individuals at their homes, and provided a site
map and project description. He discussed with each individual the details of the project –
including its proposed size, intended residents, location, sponsoring local organization, and
amenities.  Each individual was requested to offer his or her comments, questions and
concerns in response to this information.  Each individual was also requested to sign a
community information sheet with his/her name and address.  At the conclusion of each
conversation, summary comments were also requested in writing from each person visited.
The sign-in sheets and written comments are attached to this Summary Page.

Here are our key take-aways from the home visits.  Residents:

1. Expressed interest in accessing the services to be provided by the planned
Community Center – especially a fitness center, recreation facilities, child-care
services, health and wellness services, and education/computer lab.

2. Residents expressed concern about the potential risk of increased flooding in and
around the project site resulting from seasonal rainy weather.  They requested
mitigation measures from the project to appropriately prevent and reduce the
potential off-site flood risk.

3. Residents saw the project as meeting a need in the community for more housing for
working families, recreational and educational services for youth, and new growth
that adds value/amenities that will benefit the surrounding community as well as
the new residents.

Any questions or requests for more information about the interviews cited above should be
directed to Dr. Darrak Scurles, Executive Director, New Life CDC, Inc.  Refer to the contact
information provided for Dr. Scurles on the Project Application Form.
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Jordan Finkelman

From: Dscurles <dscurles@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Jordan Finkelman; grantdpower@gmail.com; Chris Shear
Subject: Fwd: Split Request

Here is our number.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Smith <ssmith@escpa.org>
Date: November 14, 2018 at 1:16:17 PM CST
To: Dscurles <dscurles@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Split Request

Good afternoon Dr. Scurles,

It was my pleasure meeting you yesterday. The new parcel numbers for the split out property is:

Account # 09-4051-007 and Reference # 19-2S-31-3401-000-001

Do not hesitate to call if you need anything.

Respectfully,

Susan P. Smith, CFE
Director of Administrative Services
Escambia County Property Appraiser
Phone: (850) 434-2735
Fax: (850) 434-2162

-----Original Message-----
From: Dscurles [mailto:dscurles@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Susan Smith <ssmith@escpa.org>; dscurles@gmail.com
Subject: Split Request

Good morning Ms. Smith,

It was such a pleasure to meet you yesterday.  Thank you for helping us with this process.  I was
checking in to see if you have assigned the Parcel Reference Number?  Please respond when you have a
moment.  Again, so nice to work with you.

Thank you,

Dr. Darrak Scurles
Executive Director
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